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./ CONTRACTOR SAFETY QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Solicitation No:_BOA 52264 Contractor's Name:Science Applications International Corporation

The Bidder is required to supply the following information as part of their bid documents.
- Failure to supply this information may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

Contractor safety records evaluation will determine safe and responsible Contractors that meet

EG&G Mound’s safety and hygiene qualifications to perform work at the Mound plant site.

A bid may also be declared non-responsive if the Safety Program or Hazards Commnmcaaon
Program do not meet minimum Mound standards.

Directions:

ALL questions must be answered completely. Some questions-are to be answered by
checking the applicable block. If enough space is not provided on the form, attach
additional sheets with identifying question number.

1. List all names under which your firm has operated for the past ten years.

Science Applications International Corporation

2. List your firm’s insurance interstate Experience Modification Rate (EMR) for the
immediate past three years. (use intrastate rating if interstate rating is not available)

19.93 Rate__-30
19_92_ Rate__-46
199 Rate__-%4 |
NOTE: ’ If your firm does not have the requested three year history, plcasc have your

current insurance carrier document that fact on their letter head and attach
the letter to this form.

3. - Provide the name and copies of records of any sources, other than your present
worker’s compensation insurance carrier, that pays any medical bills incurred by your

employees for work related injuries or illnesses.-If no other source provides payment
of work related medical expenses, so state.__ None
(Insurance Certificate Attached)

ML-9319 (3-93) Page 1 of 4

$H0080Y096--£0-10-90-$T-ANNOW DO



.4 Attach copies of your company’s OSHA 200 LOG,"Summary of Ocarpational
Injuries and Illnesses” for the most recent three full years. Requested logs are to be
company-wide and not from specific work locations.

S.. List names, tclcphone numbers and a contact person from five companies your firm
has worked for in the last ten years who will comment on your safety performance.

1. EGSG Mound (513) 865-3462 Keith McMahan

2. Wright-Patterson Air Force Base (513) 257-2201 Kim Ehret

3. HAZWRAP (513) 426-8397 Don Brade

4, Ralph M. Parsons Co. (513) 870-0400 Bob Glenn

5. DOE (614) 897-5512 Richard Meehan

6. List your firms m;ury statistics rates for the past three full years using the OSHA
formula to determine rccordabxlny Please indicate the method and formula if a

different approach is used.

RECORDABLE INJURIES
Year Recordable Rate A No. of Injuries
1991 - .4 1
1992 0 0
1993 0. 0
RESTRI D W AY
Year Restricted Rate No. of Injuries
1991 .4 1
1992 0 . 0
1993 0 0
LOST TIME INJURIES °
Year Rate _ No. of Injuries
1991 .4 1
1992 0 0
1993 0 0
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Year No. of Fatalities
1991 0
1992 0 ¢
1993 o
JOTAL INCIDENTS .
Year Incident Rate No. of Recordable Injuries
1991 .4 1
1992 | 0 0
1993 -0 0

7. a List the number of OSHA citations your firm has received in the last five
years. List the type, the standard cited and the location where the citation was

issued.
See Health & Safety (OSHA) Compliance Attachment

b. Explain the resolution of any OSHA citations: that were issued to your firm.

8. Enclose a copy of your firm’s written safety program if a current copy is not on file
with EG&G Mound:

& Copy on file with EG&G Moun‘d
U Copy enclosed

9. Enclose a copy of your firm’s written Hazard Communication Program if a current
copy is not on file with EG&G Mound:

Copy on file with EG&G Mound
O Copy encloscd'

10.  Provide the name of your firm'’s safety and health professional(s) and indicate the
percentage of their txme allocated to safety.

Stephan T. Davis Assistant Vice President Health & Safety 100%
Gary Wacgoner Corporate Health & Safety Manager 100%
Teresa Fort Health & Safetv Specialist 75%
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11.

12,

14,

Does your firm have a Safety Committee Program? Yes & No O
Complete the following about your firm’s organized Safety Meetings.

a How. often are safcty meetings conducted?__ D2ily
b. Are formal minutes of the meeting kept? ___Yes
C. Who conducts the meetings? H&S Officer or Project Manager

Are field safety audits conducted at your work sites? Yes @ No O
Are safety audit deficiency items tracked for completion? Yes @ No O
Has your company ever worked at Mound plant site in the past? Yes & No O

If yes, what year(s)? 1993 If a subcontractor, to whom were you contracted?
EGSG Mound Applied Technologies
List contract mumber(s)___BOA 52264

The offeror/bidder certifies that the entries made above are accurate, complete, and .
current as of this date and to the best of his/her knowledge. (Certification shall be
made only by a company officer; other persons are not acceptable.)

m Science Appllcatlons International Corporation

Slgnaﬁ\.re Name of Firm and Address .

Stephen T. Davis P.0. Box 2502, 800 Oak Ridge Turnpike
Typed or Printed Name

Assistant Vice President _
Health & Safety Officer Oak Ridge, TN 37830

Title
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HEALTH AND SAFETY (OSHA) COMPLIANCE

itis SAIC's policy to operate in compliance with all health and safety rules and regulations
and to comply with our clients' policies and procedures. SAIC has developed and
implemented an extensive health and safety program designed to address the diverse needs
and requirements of a company that conducts field work, performs research and development
and manufactures products. Mr. Al Alm is the Corporate Officer in charge of the “SAIC
Environmental Health And “Safety Program and is a member of the Company's board of
Directors. The program reports to the highest management in the Company. SAIC conducts
a training and audit program to ensure compliance with applicable health and safety laws and
regulations. The SAIC point of contact is Mr. Gary Waggoner at (619) 458 5051.

Set fourth below is SAIC's health and safety compliance history for the last five years,
including notices of violations and any associated monetary fines imposed by state of federal
agencies for a violation of health and safety laws or regulations.

A. On November 3, 1989 an Order Prohibiting Use of a spray paint booth at an SAIC
machines shop facility in San Diego, California was issued by the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health (DOSH). The
violations identified during this inspection resulted in a citation being issued to SAIC on
January 24, 1992. The January 24, 1992 citation identified violations relating to the subject
spray paint booth, respirator use, and fire extinguishers. All conditions were abated prior to
receipt of the January 24, 1992 citation.

B. OnJune 28 1990 SAIC was issued a citation by DOSH for failing to Areport the usage
of OSHA carcinogens (benzidine, arsenic trioxide) in its Environmental Chemistry Laboratory
in.San Diego, Calif. as required by State law. SAIC paid a civil penalty.

C. OnJune 10; 1992 American Systems Engineering Corporation (an SAIC subsidiary)
received citations from the U.S. Dept. of Labor, Occupational Safety and Health
Administration. Citations were issued for not providing guard railings around an elevated work
surface and eye wash/safety shower facilities where corrosive materials were in use,
inadequate guarding of an abrasive wheel machine, storage of oxygen cylinders within 20 feet
of fuel gas cylinders, not maintaining material safety data sheets for four hazardous chemicals
in use, and blocking access to an electrical panel. SAIC paid a civil penalty.
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